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HISTORY OF SAINT JOSEPH'S RETREAT

ShigTtER RiTa

[EDITOR™S MDTE: TopAy AT THE NOBTHEAST CoasEd WHERE DuTER DRive amc MIcH &AM
AVENUE (INTERSECTS 15 A LARGE EXPANSE OF LAKD. AT OHE END OF THIS ACREKGE A
LARSE HMOTEL 'S UMDER COMSTRUCTION WHILE THE OTHER POATIONS  AWALY DEVELIPMENT .

THE TCOURIST OR THE RECEHRTLY ARRIVED NEW DEARBONNITE WHD MAS CHOSEN TO MAKE
DEARSORN 415 HOGME PROBABLY HAS WONDERED WMAT THE CHOICE LiND MAY HAVE BEEN
LEED FOR 1§ PAST YERRS.

THE ©OLD TIMER HEAEARDUTS DA EVEN THE PERSON WHO MOYEL WEAE THREE YEARE A0
WAS AWAAE COF TUAT MASSIVE SPRAWLING BRICK SYAUCTURE WHICH WAS LOHG A LAKDMARK
OF QUR COMMUNITY 4

Tirvs LamoMark,  Saiwy Josra’s RETREAT ,WAS THE JUTGROWTH OF & SiMILAR ESTaE-
LISHMEST WEAR MicHIaaK AVESUE AND 35Au0 SouvEvard (W Oue DevRoiT, 17  CaRED
E0R MENTAL CASES N THE SEQINNING AMG GRADUALLT BECAME & HOE*ivaLl, [Dumiqe
THE TrviL Wam MANY SOLOIERS RECE!VCD TAERTHMEHNT AND SECUFERATED THERE,

THE cPERATION OF SminT Joser#®s RETREAT ODECAME PAGH aITivE N Tie THEED'A.
I KODITIOM, NEW AND HMODERN FARILITIES ELSEWHERE LCDULD BETTER MEET THE
NEEDSE OF THE PATIENTS. TOE BUILDING AN3 THZ LAND WA S0LD, TRE PATIDNTS
WERE TRANSTERRED TO OTHER FACILEITIES AME ONE OF THE OLDEST AND SEST AHOWA
BuiLDiHGE 1 DEanBORN WAS RAIED |N YHE BPRiNE oF (062, MNow, 17 15 EUT MEM-
oR1ES. GisTeR RiTa oF THE SisTeErs ofF OCramoTy  6F Sarny VinceeT 22 Paul
WROTE THiI% 1KFORMATIVE ACCOUNMT OF THE WESTORY 0DF TEE RETREAT 10 COMJUNCY IOH
WisH (75 T00DTH EeNivERSARY 1N V360, Tee (&STI7UTICH 15 GOKE FOREVES 3UT T
HAS ETCHED & FLAGE FOR |TSELE W DEAREOAN'S 418708Y.]

In 1845, wHaen THE  PoPuLATION oF DETROIT WAS LESS THAN
20,000, THE DausHTers of CHARITY FounpDere SaiInT VingenT's -Hosei-
TaL on LarneED STrREET. FIVE YEARS LATZR; THE HOSPITAL WAS MOVED
to CLINTON STREET ANOD BEGAME KNOWNW A5 Salmut Marvy's HosepiTar.
THis was DeETrROIT'S FIBST HOSPITAL, THE FIRST MILITARY HOSPITAL
AND FREE CLINIC IN MICHIGANSAND THE SECOND IN THE UNITED STATES.

In ALL OF MicHIGAN THERE WAS NOT A SINGLE HOSPITAL THAT
wouLn OPEN I'TS OQORS TO THE MENTALLY 1tL. 31sTeEr De SaLes
TTLER, WITNESSING THE LAMEMNTABLE CONDITICGN OF THE |INSANE, AND
RECOGNIZING THEM AS SICK PEOPLE, DEQIDED TQO MAKE 3SOME OF HER
HOSF1TAL BEDS AVAI|ILABLE FOR THEIR TREATMENT. FH:WE:UETH, THI1S
ARRANGEMENT PROVED T0 HAVE MANY LDISADVANTAGES, THE HOSFITAL
WAS SMALL AND THE FACILITIES WERE INAQDEQUATE FOR THE WORK.

THE FRAME HOUSE

31ster UE SALES HAD SECURED SOME TWENTY ACRES OF LAND |IN
SPRINGWELLS TownsHiP on MicHican at 2L7H Steeet, wesT of De-
TRO | Ty OUTSIDE THE TOLLGATE, FOR FASTURE LAND FOR A FEW COWS |
DROER TO HAVE A PLENTIFUL SUPPLY OF FRESH MILK FOR THE PATIENTS




AT SainT Mapy's HosriTaL. SHE MNOW DECIDED TO MOVE THESE PA-
TIENTS TO A FRAME HOUSE ON THIS FARM, A FIRE WHIGCH PHACT |GaLLY
DESTREOYED THE HOUSE DELAYED THE MOVE, BUT FIMALLY THE FRAME

HOUSE WAS ENLAREGED, REMOOELED AND MADE SEADY FOR QCCUPANCT,

IT IS HAECOROED THAT TWENTY=-FOUR S ISTERS OF CHARITY FROM
Sarnt Masy's HospiTar, Saiwt Yingent's Asyium ano Hory Teinriy
Sevool 1IN DETROIT WERE PRESENT AT THE MicHIGAN STATE “ETREAT oW
denvary 25, 1F60,wuen Bisnor LeFevrRe OFFERED THE Houy JAGRIFICGE
oF THE Mass Fos FHE FIRST TIME IN THE CTHAPEL WHICH WAS DFRICATED
TO SBINT i EENT GE -:.ﬁl._lL; HE THEN SOLEMNLY REDICATED THE
BUILDI NG WH Y CH O THIE DATE FORMALLY OPENED FOR THE ADMISSION
DF PATIENTS.

THE rFOLLOWING DAY, THE HoLy SaACRIFICE oF THE MASS was
OFFERED A SECONT TIME BY THE Vemy Revemewno Petes HorMmenT. BEw-
ENICTiIOM OF THE BLESSEOD SACRAMENT WAS EIVEN FOR THE FIRET TiME
Gr Sunnay, Jamuary 29, 1F6D, a8y Revereno L. McGuire, A HEDEMP-
ronisT. THE vgam fFoLLowing, 1851, THERE WAS A SIMILAR GCELE-
BRAT 0N, Tue RisMT Reverexd BisHor LeFevre cmanTEDR 0N JANUARY
35, THE1, THE FAVOR OF HAVING BENMEDIGTION OF THE BLESsep Sacra-
MENT AMNUALLY ON THE FSAST OF THE ConvERSION OF SaInNT Paul 70
by e BausrTeERs oF CHaRITY N DETRRIT, AS ALSO THE FAVOR OF
HAVING THeENER(ioTtoON OF THE BLESSED SACRAMENT AT THE RETREAT ON
ALL SUNAOAYS AND HOLYDAYS OF OELIGAT ION.

3157ea TrERESA TaBBYN AnNO 37STER Lyoia MiLLER HAD MONCD W
AT AOME PREVIDUS NDATE TO MHAVE THE HOSP|TAL IN REAZINESE, Ac-
CORD | NG T RECORDS N THE F i RLST GASE BOOK, EI1GHT PATIENTS WERE
ADKITTED  ON  January 27, 18150, AeTuALLY, THE AOM 5310N BODK
SHOWS THAT A TEW BAT ENTS WERE AUDMITTED AS EARLY as 1U57, su
:;E MEW JTHETITUTION WAS NOT  FURMALLY COPENED uNTIL January 275,
1E&D,

S STER UE SALES CONTINUED AS SUPEHVISOR OF BOTH HOSEITALS

BUT LIVED A Saiwr WMapy's HozepitaL, THE ormicinaL "Caste Boor"
SHOWS THAT THIBTY-FOUR PATIENTS WERE ADMITTED DURINMGE THE T IRST
YEAR. F THE THIRTY=-FOUR PAT'ENTS ADMITTED, TWELVE WERE 1I15-

SHARGED A% RECOVERED OR IMPROVER, FOUR WERE DISCHARGED UMiIM-
SROYED, TWD MIED=--0ONME OF TYPHOID FEVER, ONE ELOPED AND TWD WERE
THANSFERRED T0 OTHER HWOSPITALS.: THE ABOVE WOULD INDIGATE THAT
THERE WERE TWIRTEEN PATIENTS IN RESIDENGCE AT THE cLosti of 1840,

Ta S1s7eEr DE S5aLEs TYLER THEN GOES THE CREDIT AMD THE HONOR
OF FOUNDI NG r'.’TICHIGﬁ-NIS FIRST PRIVATE HOSPITAL FOR THE MENTALLY

lLL, WITHOUT HER INTENDING (T TO BE SO, AND ALL UNAWARE THAT
SHE WAS A  PIONEER IN THEIR CARE, IMBUED AS SHE WAS WITH THE
cHARITY ©oF JESUS CHRIST, SHE ONLY SEEMED TO "STRETCH OUT HER
HANMD TG THE NEEDY," AND EMEBRACE N HER COMPASSIONATE LOVE,

Gon's SUFFER!MG MEMBERS, AFTER THE EXAMPLE oOfF HEm HovLy FounDeErR,




SHrNT  Mincewt pE Paui; WHD EVEN N THE LATTER HALF OF THE S1X-
TEEMTH CENTURY HABBORED THESE, WHO BECAUSE OF THEIR AFFLICTION,
SEEMED TO FALL QUTSIDE THE HOLICITUGE ©OF SGoIETY.

THE FOLLOWINE YEAR, THE ClvIL War CLAIMED 175 VICTIME OF
SIoK AMD WOUNDED SOLDIERS, AND THE UMIiTED STATES COVERNMENT
CONTRAGTEDR WITH THE SISTERS FOR THEIR GCARE AT 3AINT Mary's
Hospi7aL. A TEMPORARY SUILDING 70 AGCOMODATE ABouT 130 Pa-
TIENTS WAS CRECTED BEsloE Satnt Mamsy's HoseiTaL. UngLE Sam was
GENEROWS N HIS CONTRAGT FOR THE CARE 0OF H1S FIGHT MG SONS, AND
THE MONEY HECEIVED FOR THI1E SERVICE, OVER AND ABOVE THAT WHIGCH
WAS NEEDED FOR THE CARE OF THE PATIENTS, WAS SET ASIDE AS THE
NUCLEUS OF A BUILDIMNS FUND FOR THE ReTaeaT,

THE BRIGK HOUSE

Frow 1660 1a 587D thz ADMISSIONS COUNTINUED AT AN AVERAGE
OF TWENTY=FIVE PATIENTS A& YEAR, AND ALTHOUSH A LARGE PERSENTALE
OF THE PATIENTS WESRE E‘IEGHLRE.EHE TRHE HQSPF*"TAL WAS SEGINNING TG
ACQUIiBNT A BACKLOG OF PATIENTS, SPAGCE WAS ALREADY NEEDEER FOR
MORE S{STERS WHCG WERE BE NG ASSIGNED TO THE WORK., ALL IN ALL,
THE OLD SAAME BUILDING WAS CROWDED TO 175 LIMIT; anp 1n 1370, A
FIVE=STORY BRIGK GUILDING WAS ERECTSA IN FSOMT &F THE FRAME
HOUGE AT A COIT BF TWENTY=ELE THIUSAND, FINVE HUNDRPRED DOLLARS.
THIS BRICK SUILDING WAS COMPLETED BEE =-FRIE AND QOCCLPIED. JuLy
T2, THTO, 17 HAQ0 ROOMS £OR FOSETY=F I¢E 9ATIUNTI WAICH IHCREAIED
THE gAPREDITY OF T HE _"|'-_THL'JI.T T ERatETY

SlsveErF U S2LES  SESIGNED AT FHES TIME raoM S41nT Mary's
HOST ITAL AMD REMJIHNED AS SUSSH [NTENGENT OF THE "oTREAT. WITH A
FULL~-TIME f".':lh1li'1.'i.’:‘|':'f4#"-.'JF€r THE EXYFANSING INITITUTION. [ NOCRPORATED
UNDER THE MAME O0F THE MigHiean Stare Rzvszar, ACCORDING TO THE
DRIGINAL DOGUMENT IN THE FiLEZ 0OF THE AETREET THIE INCOAPORATION
WAS UNDER STATE LEGISLATURE “"AN ACT FOR THE INCORPORATION OF
CHARITABLE SocieTies.” aAPPROvED FEsRusrY B3 A.D., 1855, THis
DOCGUNMENT BEARS THE REMEMUE S TAMP |SGUED AT THAT TIME AS. EVI=-
GEWNMGCGE QF FAYMENT QF THE REGUIBED FEEy T HE 3I§TL-’~:S WO SI6GMNED
THESE ARTICLES oOF AGREEMENT, UeEcemser 27, 1HT70D, wers: SaraH
TyLer (Sister g SavLes), Margarey Hienev, Lepra Miceer, Mary
Anp SuLLivan, AND Barad Lary CARROLL.
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AEA N THE WORK WAS HAMFPFEREDR THROUGHE IHADECUATE SPACE AND A
F5000 rFRAVE ADDITION  WAS BUILT ©N To YHE srick Hoeuse N 1882

WiITH  BOOMS FOR THEITY PATIENTS, THIZ. BUILDINE WaAY OCCUPIED ON
THE FFPAST OF SAINT YINCENT 0F Pavw, July 19, 1BE2, THE FIRST
MASS WAE COFFERE IN  IT ON THE FEAST 0F SAINT MARY MAGDALEN,

Jury 22, 1882, amp BEFORE  THE END OF THE MONTH T WAS FILLED
WITH PATIENTS. IHE GCAPACITY OF THE HETREAT WAS nNow asouT 110,
BoTtuatly, THE AmnuaL HEPORT SHOWS THAT THERE WERE 115 PATIENTS
IN EESIDENGCE AT Twe Enp of 1885, THe muwees oF SISTERS ON DUTY
HAED IMNEREASEND TO FOURTEEM,
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THE DREAM HOUSE

TIME HAD NOW PRGVED THE MEED AND THE VALUE OF THE WORK.
THE BI1STERS BREGAN TO DREAM OF & NEW HOSPITAL, A REAL ONME, PLAN=

MED ANT BUILT TO MEET THE SPECIFIS NEEDS OF THEIR PATIENTS,

A  rarLy a5 1974, THEe SISTERS REALIZED THAT THE ONGE 180-
LATED FARM WOULD BE ENGOMPASSED BY THE # PIOLY EXPANDING METROP=
oL!s ot Detroir, [HE POPULATION wHIcH was 20,000 n 1885 was
Now 100,000, AMG 1T $&5 INCREASING STEADILY.

THIS TFACTOR, ALGNG %(|TH TUE EXPANSION OF THE HOSPITAL IT-
SELF, AND THFE DECREASING AMOUMT OF LAND FOR FARMING, GAUSE THEM
CONCERBN FOR THE 7UTURE, SC,; WITH THE IMMINENT NEED FOR FARM

LAND AMDO AN EYE TO THE FUTURE, A TRACT y QNI HUNORED CHRES QF
LAND, WAS PURCUASED IN BUBAL AND ISOLATEDR _-]E.ﬁ.-'-'!EﬂHN FQR THE SUM

oF 20,0004 THE LCOCATION WAS PART OF AN ASEA FOUMEILY HKNOWHN
as MiLiTary FESERVE. ALTHOUEH THE LAWND 1N ScutHeaeny MIicHICAN
WAS FLAT AND THE FASM ONLY AROUT EIGHT MILES FROW THE JI1iHIGAN
STATE SETREAT, IT WAS VERY OIFFICULT OF ACCESS BESAUSE THERE
WAS  ONLY THE NARROW DIRT “LANK [lcAD, OR THE “HIcAGO [unn=IKE,
AR I T WAS SOMETIMES CALLED. LTHIs 15 now W oHIBAN AVENUE .
THIS LANM WAS PUT TO FARMINC INM THE SREING aor 1 'z, [T
FURN ISHED THE HETREAT WITE FIUIT, VEGETABLES, MILK AND HUTTER.

JESIDES PROVIDING ALL THE POULTRY NEEDED BY THE RETREAT, 700
L]

pozen Crane "A" EGrS WERE °2HODUGED ANNUALLY. ALL THE SURPLUS

VEGETABLES WERE 50L0D AND SROUGHT tn asoutT F500 sacH YEAR.

On Movemser 23, 180Z,  -ug  poseiTaL  WwAS RE=-INCORPORATED,
WITH A LIMITED EX|STENCE OF THIRTY YFARS, AND THE NAME WAS
CHAMGFD To0 SaInNT Josepuw'ls Hevmeet, THE ARTICLES OF |MCOQRPORA-
TION WERE ¢ILED JEgewagr li, 1783, FoUR ADLITIONAL PURCHASES OF
LAND WERE MADE AT 'EARBOBRYM  SRISEING THE TOTAL AMOUNT To 1LO
ACRES, AMD THE DREAM HOUSE BECAN TO TAKE SHAPE N THE ARCHI-
TECT'S TRACINGS.

BuiLDine AT ''JEARBORN BERAN AND THE WORK PROGRESSED SAPIDLY.
AN |MPRESS|VE COSNERSTONE LAYING TOOK PLaGE oN Novemser 1, 1885,
THE HoLy SACRIFIGE OF THE ['ASS WAS OFFERED BY BiIsHor Borgess
WHO ARRIVED AT £:00 A.M., AMD RCMAINED TO OFFICIATE AT THE DED-
I1CATION CEREMCMN IES IM THE AFTETTNOON, *%E'-."EF?EHD r_}DCTQH CHARLES
YEILLY SELIVERED THE ANDRESS, THIRTY=0ONE S1STERS OF LHARITY
WERE PRESENT.

3
i

o N SEVERAL EARLY WiSTOAVES, IT 18 STATED THAT & KCAES 0OF THE UETROIT LAND WAS EXCHANGED fop 100
ACRES 1% DEARBORN. THERE MRE WD LEGAL QOCUMENTS TO YUBSTANTIATE THIS, QU5 |T UOES LESERVE HENTION,
BECAUSE OF |ITH REPETITIONS
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In Octomer, 1885, a DETROIT NEWSPAPER ARTICLE ENTITLED "A
NosLe InsTITUTE" ADVISED THAT A SPECIAL TRAIN WOULD LEAVE THE
MicHican CenTraL Depor aT 2:00 P.M., Novemser 1, 1885, ronr
THOSE ATTENDING THE CORNERSTONE LAYING CEREMONIES AT SaIinNT Jo=-
SeEPH's Berreat, Tirckers 7Tto DEARBORN AND RETURN WERE ON SALE
FOR TWENTY=FIVE GENTS,

THERE 15 A VERY INTERESTING LETTER WRITTEN TO THE MoTHER
ProvinNciaL aT EmMmiTsBure, a8y 515TER TERENCIA, DATED Novemeer 1,
1885, wHicH SAYS IN PART®

"Thurspay A.M.,THE BISHOP AND HIS SECRETARY CAME
ouT AT 8 o'cLock. THE BLESSING OF THE HOUSE COM=
MENGCED, ASSISTED BY REVEREND FATHER DEMPSEY, FOLLOWED
UP BY THIRTY-ONE CORNETTES. |T WAS A BEAUTIFUL SIGHT
--peAR 315TeEr UJE SALES HEADED THE FROCESSION, AFTER
WHIGCH WE ALL WENT To THE CHAPEL, wHERE THE Bisnor
SA1D0 MASS FOR THE FIRST TIME...HOW SUGCH A BEAUTIFUL
BUILDING WAS ERECTED IN SUCH A PLACE AND IN SO SHORT
A TIME IS NOT SHORT OF A MIRACLE...S3157Ter D 3SaLEs,
Sister Lyoia, Si1sTeER LeonarD, S1STER Boreia ano | Re-
MAINED OUT UNTIL FRIDAY AFTERNOON TO SEE THE ELEGCTRIGC
LIGHTS ON THURSDAY NIGHT, THERE WERE OVER 100 LIGHTS.
IT LOOKED LIKE A GRAND ILLUMINATION,; AND MAKES A
BEAUTIFUL DISPLAY FROM THE RAILROAD. JTHE NEXT THING
WILL BE THE MOVE, FOR, INDEED, THEY WANT ROOM.,.."

Sister DE SALES WwAS EIGHTY-FOUR YEARS OLD NOW, AND HER
HEALTH WAS FAILING., HER NAME APPEARS FOR THE LAST TIME ON THE
MINUTES OF THE Boarp ofF TrusTees meeting MarcH 1886, Tuere 18
EVIDENGCE THAT SHE STAYED ON, PROBABLY AT THE HOUuSE oN MicHigan
AT  2LTH, uUNTIL THAT PROPERTY waAS soio In 1887, rosr $77,500,
WHIGCH AMOUNT WAS ADDED TO THE BUILDING FunD AT DeEarBoRN. HER
ACTIVE LIFE QN THE MISS|ON5S WAS COMPLETED AND SISTER RETURNED
To THE CeENTRAL HousSe AT EMMITSBURG, WHERE SHE EDIFIED ALL WHO
CAME IN CONTACT WITH HER UNTIL HER DEATH IN 1839 aT THE AGE OF
NINETY=FIVE, THE ADMINISTRATION OF THE RETREAT WAS LEFT IN THE
CAPABLE HANDS OF SISTER Borscia FARRELL, WHO RETAINED THAT POSI-—
TION FOR THE MEXT THIRTY=FIVE YEARS,

ALTHOUGH THE LITHOGRAPHED COPY OF THE ARGHITEGT'S ORIGINAL
PLANS SHOWS THE HOSPITAL MUGH AS IT LOOKS TODAY,ONLY THE CENTER
AND FIRST EAST WING AND DETACHED BOILER HOUSE WERE GOMPLETED IN
Novemeer, 1886, wwEN THE SISTERS MOVED IN WITH NINETY=NINE PA-
TIENTS., THE GOST WAS ESTIMATED AT $165,000,

THE HOSPITAL, WHEN COMPLETED, WAS TO ACCOMMODATE 300 pa-
TIENTS, ALL N PRIVATE ROOMS, A HOME-LIKE ATMOSPHERE WAS EM-
PHAS1ZED. THE HOSPITAL WAS FROM THE BEGINNING SELF—-S5UPPORTING,
WITH HNO STATE OR COUNTY SUPPORT AND NO ENDOWMENTS OR FUNO=
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RAISINE DRIVES. Down THROUGH THE DECADES Since 1860, HoweveRr,
THERE HAS ALWAYS REEN A LARGE COMPLEMENT OF INDIGENT PATIENTS,
BUT ALL ENJOY THE SAME ACCOMODAT | ONS. THE ONLY PLACE WHERE
THERE I8 A DIFFERENGCE |N TREATMEMT |S ON THE LEDGER, AND THIS
IS COMFIDENTIAL. T 135 ©PELATED BY A SISTER WHO WOPKED MANY
YEARS WITH SI1STER BORGIA AD WHO KNEW HER WELL, THAT SHE MADE A
PROMISE TO CARE ALWAYS FO8 THIRTY—THREE INDIGENT PATIENTS DURING
HER ADMINISTRATION, HRECOBDS INDICQATE THAT SHE MORE THAN KEPT
HER PROM|SE AND THIS GHARITY HAS BEEN EMULATED BY HMER SUGCCES-
SORS,

THE MODERM GDTHIC STYLE BUITLDINE WAS "UNILQUE I MANY WAYS .
|T WAS BY FAR THE LARGEST BUILDING IN [DEARBORN. THE ANNUAL
REPORT PROUDLY STATES, 'THE BUILDING IS5 ABSOLUTELY F|RE-PROOF
AND THE VENTILATION IS THE MOST PERFECT KNOWN TO MODERN SCIENGE.
T 1S FINISHED IN NATURAL WOOD, HEATED 8Y STEAM AND LIGHTED B8Y
ELECTRIGCITY. A TELEPHONE 1IN THE FAUILOINE AND THE TELEGRAPH
SUPPLY COMMUNICATION WITH THE SUTSIDE WORLD.

NeT THE LEAST OF THE WONDERS WAS THE WATER SYSTEM. SorFT
WATER WAS PUMPED FROM FOUR LARGE CISTERNS TO SEVEN HUGE TANKS
DISTRIBUTED THROUGH THE ATTIC, cONTAINING ULD,000 caLLoNs ofF
WATER, WHIGH THE PLUMBING SYSTEM CARRIED TO ALL PARTS OF THE
HOSP | TAL.

THE WARTER FQOR DRINKING AND COOKING WARS OBTAINED FRDM A
WELL SUPPLYING AN ABUNDANCE ©OF PURE WATER, A BHANCH OF THE
Hiver Rouse IN  BACK OF THE BUILDING AGTED AS A NATURAL DRAIN.
T was HOT UNTIL 1918 THAT WATER AND SEWACE SERVIGES WERE AVAIL-

ABLE FROM THE ViILLAGE oF DEARBORN,

THE RETREAT ©COULD BE REACHED BY HORSE CART IN ABOUT FOUR
HOURS, ONE WAY FROM DETROIT, 8UT THE MOST CONVENIENT AND EGO-
OMICAL WAY WwaAS @8y THE MigHicanw CENTRAL RAILROAD: A BROGHURE
PUBLISHED AROUND THIS TIME ADVISED THE PUBLIGC THAT "FoOur TrRAINS
GOIMNG WEST AND THE SAME NUMBER BOING EAST STOP AT THE STATION
EACH DAY, OSUNDAYS EXCEPTED...A CARRIAGE WILL BE SENT TO MEET
THE PATIENTS WHEN NOTICE IS GIVEN UPON WSAT TRAIN THEY WILL
armrive."

In 1887, CONSTRUCTION WAS UNDER WAY FOR THE FIRST WEST
WING. A LARGE KITCHEN wiNc was aopeo in 18/8 at a cost oF
10,000, AMD ALSO A SEPARATE LAUNDAY. A MODEL BRIGK BARN AND
STABLE WERE ERECTED 1IN 183l To HOUSE LIVESTOCK WHIGH |INGLUDED A
HERD OF TWENTY JERSEY COWS. THE ESTIMATED COST OF THIS WAS
#7,000. ALSO IN THIS YEAR OUTDOOR PAVILLIONS WERE EREQTED, ONE
ON THE EAST SIDE OF THE WOMEN AND ONE ON THE WEST FOR THE MEN.

In 1E95 THE CENTER THIRD FLOOR WAS EXTENDED TO INCLUDE AN
AMJUSEMENT RHaLL AND IT WaAS ALSD FOUMD NECESSARY TOQ EXTEND THE




-2 P

KITCHEN WING. In 1736 & SECOND EAST WING WAS CONSTRUGTED AT A
cosT ofF $53%,000.

THE GLOW|NE ACCDUNTS WRITTEN AT THIS TiME STATE "THE com=-
PLETENESS OF THE IMSTITUTION MAY BE IMAGINED WHEN IT |S CONS(ID-
ERED THAT THE SUM EXPENDED ON IT HAS AMOUNTED TO LITTLE LESS
THAN A MILLION DoLLArS!"

It was N THE YEAR 1898 THaT SEVEN SISTERS WERE SUMMONED
FROM THE RETHBEAT BY THEIR SUPERIORS TO ASSIST THE SOVERNMENT 1IN
NURS |NG THE S |GK AND WOUNDED OF THE 3PaNISH-AMERICAN WaArR. Onc
OF THE SEVEN DIED WHILE IN THE SERVIGCE OF HER COUNTRY.

AN IMPORTANT ADDITION WAS MENTIONED IN THE SEVENTEENTH
ANNUAL REPORT BY [DocTors Jounson ano Emersow: "DURING THE PAST
vear (18B98) AN IMPROVEMENT VERY MUGH APPRECIATED BY YOUR PHYS|-
CIANS HAS BEEN THE COMPLETION OF THE DETROIT, YPSILANTI AND ANN
Areor ELECTRIC ROAD WHIGCH ENABLES US TO GET TGO THE RETREAT AND
RETURN To DETROIT AT CuR CONVENIENGE, INSTEAD OF HAVING TO RISE
AT 5:30 ALN. TO CATCH THE MILK=TRAIN"T,

THIS INTER-URBAN RAILWAY OCCASIONED THE sulLoing In 1899
oF & "Lopse"™ AT THE GATE OF THE HOSPITAL,; A KIND OF WAITING
ROOM FOR THE CONVENIENCE OF VISITORS USING THE CAR., THIS
"LopeE™ WHIGH WAS CONSTRUGTED AT A €OST OF THREE THOUSAND
DOLLARS WAS BUBSEQUENTLY REMOVED WHEN MicHigan AVENUE wWaS wiD-
ENED AND PAVED.

A LARGE GCHAREL EXTENDINE FHOM THE CENTER ON THE SECOND
FLOOR WAS ERECTED ALONG WITH A SECOND EAST WiNg I1n 1905 AT a
cosT oF $100,000, Tee FORMER CHAPEL ON THE THIRD FLOOR GENTER
THEN BECAME THE  AUDITORIUM, In 1309 A LARGE GREENHOUSE WAS
BUILT AND ALSC A GOLD STORAGE PLANT WITH 1CE MACHINE WAS PUT
INTO OPERATION., [HE OLD IGE HOUSE WAS DEMOLISHED.

SMALL ONE=-FAMILY HOUSES WERE BUILT FOR THE FARMER, THE EN=
GINEER AND THE RESIDENT PHYSICI AN, [ M ALL THIS BUILDING PROGRAM
G. W. LLOoYD WAS THE ARCHITECT AND ALEx CHAPOTON THE CONTRACTOR,
THE BUSY EXPANSIDN PERICD SEEMS TO HAVE ABATED AND THE INSTI-
UTION TURNED TO PREPARATIONS FOR THE GoLoEN JUBILEE,

THE GCLDEN JUBILEE

THERE A=SE MEWSPAPER ARTICLES WRITTEN IN ANTICIPATION OF
THE EVENT E1NING A MORE OR LESS DETAILED HISTORY OF THE HOSP |-
TAL, AND AN ELABORATE BROCHURE GCOMPLETE WITH PICTURES WAS PRE-
PARED BY THE HOSPITAL FQR THE EVENT WHICH WAS CELEBRATED ON
Jarvary 25, 1910. A FEwW COPIES OF THE BROCHURE ARE AVAILABLE
BUT UNFORTUMATELY NO DESCRIPTION OF THE DAY ITSELF 1S EXTANT.



IN THE SOUVEN|R BROCHURE, A POIGNANT TRIBUTE 18 PAID 7O
DocToR JOHNSON WHO, AFTER THIRTY=FIVE YEARS OF DEYOTED SERVICE
HAD NOT LIVED TO CELEBRATE THIS MILESTONE IN THE HISTORY OF
S5a18T JozerPH's BetresaT. DocTor JusTIin EMERSON  WHE HAD WORKED
wiTH Doctor JoHNson AT SainT Josepu's siwnce 18HE aAnD wHo WROTE
THE TREvIEW oF |Ts Histosy AnD THE ConoiTions WHicH LeEp 1o Ivs
EstaBLi1SHMENT", SYMPATHIZED WITH THE SISTERS IN THEIR LOSS AND
EULOGIZES THE SISTERS THEMSELVES: "TIME wouLD FAIL US TO TELL
OF THE DEVOTI|ON AND SELF=SACRIFIGING LABORS OF T HE NOBLE WOMEN
WHO HAVE FOLLOWED IN THE FOOTSTEPS OF SisTER D& SALES AND HER
ASSOCIATES, SURELY THEIR NAMES,..ARE WRITTEN IN THE PAGES OF
THE BOOK WHEREIN AHE RECORDED ALL T HOSE WHO LOVE THEIR FELLOW-
MEN:. THEIR CONSCIENTIOUS ATTENTION TO EVERY DETAIL IN THE CARE
OF THEIR PATIENTS, THEIR CONSECRATION TO THEIR CHOSEN WORK,
PAT IENT KINDLINESS AND SINGCERITY, DUE TO THEIR RELIGIOUS TRAIN-
ING, MAKE THEM IDEAL NURSES,"

DocTor EMERSON GOES ON 702 REMIND HtS READERS THAT THE
TEAGHING OF PINEL HAS BEEN JUSTIFIED IN OUR DAY; THAT LOVE I'S
THE MASTER KEY THAT OPENI ALL HEART" , To OFFSET ANY ILLUSIONS

THAT HIS READERS MIGHT HAVE JECAUSE OF THE SUPERAE STRUCTURE,
Doctor EMERSON WARNS THAT “NOT FINE HOSPITALS CURE THE INSANE,
| =

50 MUCH AS THE LOVING, SYMPATHETIC SERVICES WHIGH USE THEM AS
ITE INSTRUMENT & "' HE ©ONGLUDES WITH A PRAYZR To THE Divine
SPI9IT FOR GUIDANGCE AS HE PREPARES TO TAXE OVER THE MEDIGAL
DIRECTION OF THE HOSPITALS,

Tee DeETROIT JOUSNAL WAS LAVISH 1M | TS PRA|ISE oF SISTER
HOoRG1A, SAINT JOSEPH'S ADMINISTAATOR: 'SHE HAS NO WORLOLY IN=-
TEREST THAT COMCERNS HERSELF 3 HES INNER LIFE WwHICH MER WORKS

REFLECT, 13 ENVIRONED BY ANOTHER WORLDj; SHE 15 TRULY A3 MEAR
CHRIST AS THOSE WHO SAT AT HtS FEET IN ADORATION (N JERUSALEM,"

THE ARTICLE FURTHER STATES: "MOT UNTIL THE SISTERS OF
CHARITY UNDERTOOK TO CARE FOR THEM WAS ODECENT THEATMENT AFFORD-
ED SUFFERERS FROM MENTAL AND NERVOUS AILMENTS IN MICHIGAN. « 8«

SISTERS WHO BRAVED THE PERILS OF THE BATTLEFIELDS OF THE Civik
WAR; YODUNBER VETERANS OF THE CAMPAIGN N CUBA, SURVIVORS OF THE
YELLOW FEVER CAMPS, ASSOGCIATES OF THOSE WHO HAVE IMMURED THEM=
SELVES IN THE LEPER COLONY.'

1910-1915

SAINT JOSEPH'S RETREAT, A CORPORATION UNDER [JIGHIGAN LAWS,
AcT 22 oF THE PusLic AcTs of 1863, WAS DUE TO EXPIRE BY LIMI-
TATION, 50 TH: BoARD oF TRUSTEES REQUESTED THAT IT 2E EXTENDED
BY ANCTHER THIRTY TvEARrRS FfroMm Decemser 1, 1913, THERE WERE
THIRTY SI1STERS ON DUTY AT THE RETREAT AT THIS TIME.
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DEARBORN WAS BEGINNING TO URBANIZE AND 17 WAS INEVITABLE
THAT SUGH A LARGE TRACT OF LAND A% SAINT JOSEPH'Z SHOULD FEEL
THE IMPACT AND THE DEMANDS OF SUCH DEVELOPMENT, A RIGHT OF WAY
FOR STREET RAILWAY PURPOSES REQUIRING A LITTLE MORE THAN AN
ACHE WAS THE FIRST PIECE OF LAND TO BE RELINQUISHED IN MARCH,

1919,

THE Wayne County Roap COMMISSION WAS PLANNING THE CON=
STRUCTION ©OF A THOROUGHFARE T0O BE kNOowWN 43 (uTeER DRIVE WHICH
WOULD CRDOSS MiIcHIGAN AVENUE AT THE WEST S 10E OF THE RETRE AT.
TYE AMOUMT ©OF LAND MEEDED FROM SAINT JOSEPH'S WAS TWELVE ACRES
AND THIS SALE WAS NEGOTIATED IN APriL, 1929,

ANOTHER BUSY BUILDING AND IMPROVEMEMNT PERIOD GOT UNDERWAY
AT THE RETREAT IN THE LATE TWENTIES=—= & MEW LAUNDRY COMPLETE
A
WITH ALL NEW MACHINERY WAS ERECTED AT A CO3T OF 10,000,

WITSIN THE HOSPITAL | TSELF THE PLUMBING WAS REPLAGED AND
THE LAYATORIES AND BATHROOMS WERE REMQOELLO

THE DIAMOND JUBILEE

On January 25, 1935,THE-RETREAT WAS PREZPARING FOR 178 Dira-

MOND JUBILEE., AN ACCOUNT OF THE DAY STATESa....  INVITATIONS
WERE SENT TD SOME FRIENDS (NCLUDING MEMBERS OF THE CLERGY STAFF
MEMBERS, BOTH PRESENT AND PAST, AND THE S|SVERS OF OUR NEI|GH=

BORING HOWSES TO SPEND THE BAY W ITH S s

His ExceriLency, WMicHAEL J. GALLAGHER, HONORED THE 2CCASION
WiITH & PonNTIFlocaL HicH MASS AND SERMON, hAssioTing THE BirsuHeor
WERE THE Mos57 BEvEREND MonsienNoR Kaurman, AnND RzviImrenD WiLLi1am
MURPHY a DINNER WAS SERVED TO THE D ISHOPR AND TO THIRTY=FIVE
GUE3TS. SOLEMN BENEDICTION. OF 7T HE BLESSED SACRAMENT WAS GIVEN
By Monsienor DoyLe AT 23130 o'cLock.

EACH GUEST WAS PRESENTED WITH A PERPETUAL CALENDAR SOUVENIR.
A PHOTOERAFHER WAS ON HANO TO TAKE PICTURES OF THE CELEBRATION.
ALL ©OF THE PATIENTS WHO WERE ABLE ATTENDED THE MASS, AND A
SPECIAL DINNER WAS SERVED ON ALL OF THE HOSPITAL UNITS,

THE DBisHoP, IN HIS SERMON, AFTER CITING THE VARIOUS FORMS
BF CHARITY TO WHICH THE SISTERS oF CHARITY A SE COMMITTED SAID,
TALL THIS WORK HAS BEEN DONE FOR THREE HUNDRED YEARS BY THE
DAUBHTERS. OF CHARITY OF SAINT VIiNGENT DE PauL; BUT | SAY THAT
NGO  WORK 15 GREATER THAN THAT DONE BY THE SISTERS IN AN INST|=-
TUTION OF THIS KINDu.eeo.AS BISHOP OF THIS DIDCESE AND IN THE NAME
OF THE PEOPLE, | WISH TO THANK THE SISTERS FOR THE MAGNIFICENT
WORK THEY HAVE DONE..ss FOR THE LAST SEVENTY=FIVE YEARS....| AM
ELAD TO BE HERE TO CELEBRATE WITH THEM THIS SEVENTY=FIFTH ANNI=-
VERSARY, THE DiaMonD JUBILEE OF THIS NOBLE WORK....| HOPE AND
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PEAY TUAT IN THE FUTURE THIS DIOCESE oF OURS WILL GIYE 1TS QUo=
TA OF CONSECSATED WOMEN TO THIS MAGNIFICENT ORDBER OF 315TEA8S OF
CHARFTY, IN ORDER THAT THE GREAT WORK ESTAALISHTER 1Y THE SREAT
SaiNT VMincrENT oE PaUL MAY NOT  ONLY BE CASRIED @4 IN THE SAME
MOASURE  AUT INCREASE, THROQUEH OUR CHARITY AND THE ~(NSEGRATION
OF fUT “OUNE WOMEN,TO EVERY ~ART OF THE WORLD, AS 1T 1S5 TODAY.'
FOLLGWING HIS SERMON,THE SISTERS AND ALL PRESENT REGEINED THE
firosToLls BeExeoicTion rrom Bisvor GALLAGHER.

1948m 1040

S

EXTENSIVE AND EXPENSIVE FIRE PFROTECTION MEASURES WEHE ke
ITIATED Ix 1937, OSTAIRWAYS WERE ENCLOSED, STEEL AND GLASS PAR-
TITIONS WERE ERECTED OM THE FCUSTS FLOGR, FIRE WALLS WERE IN-
STALLED ALONG WITH FULL FIRE ALASY S IGNALS AND PATROL SI1GNAL,
WrHeh A FIHE ALAARM |85 PULLED ANY W' ZSE N THE BUILDINE, IT REG-
ISTERS SIMULTANEQUSLY ON THT HOS29 ) T+L MASTER PANEL AND AT THE
DEarpoan FIRE DEPARTHMENT.

On Juby 2, 1942 SainT Joseps's RETREAT WAS ERANTED PEARPET=

UAL EXISTENCE AS A CORPORATION, IN ACCORDANGCE WITH THE PROVI-
[l b - -

sson ofF Section 3, fer 327, RPueLie Act oF 1831 as  awenDED,

|IMPROVEMENTS GONTINUED I8 THE I'IT8 WITH THE SANDHLASTING
[F THE EXTERIOR OF T HE GUILOINE AN A MEW AMD MODERMN]|ZED FIONT
EMNTAANEGE &

MOW THAT DB1QY PHEDUSTS ARD Faecn  STUEFS HaD BISOME AVAIL-
ARLE QW THE QPEN MARKET, THE SETREAT &45 LESS DEPCMOENT ON ITS
FARBMLAND, [AXES HAM BTCOME A PIOHLES 700, SINGE ALL THE LAND
EXEBERT T=HAT ON  WH | Tk THE YET TEAT AR BITHATEDRD WAS TAXED,. [T
SCSUMD  ADYISABLE TIEN FOT THD 2D A ATIOM TO RELEASE A LARGE
THACT OF LAND SCUTH QF THE HET IEAT o THE QPROSITE 3 1DE oF
MioHlean AvENUE, UTRIGINALLY THIS AHSEZ WAS TO HAVE BEEN A REC-
REATION CENTER, BUT THE PROPEATY WAS ©S~50L0 ANO IT IS WOW THE
SITE OF A LARGE, MODEIN SHEORSINC JEMTER WKNOWN AS "Westooan',

AcaiIn ik 1956, aFcALSE OF COMNLNITY EXPANSICHN, A& THIRTY-
FIVE ACSE TRAST OF IDLF LAND WAS SGUEYT S¥Y THE DeEarsO=N  SoaARD
OF EDuUCATIDM, AND NOW & LARCE MODERN HI10H SCHOOL HITH ATHLETIGC
FIELD OGGUPIES THIS ARS Y DN 2UTER GHIYT HTRTH OF 7 HE BETREATS

AT THF PRESENT TIME, ALTHMIUZ ! Y PIESENT DAY STANTDAROS,
THE RETREAT GROUND SEEM AMAZINELY SPACIOUS, JUST AHDUT THIITY=
Two 0f THE ~RIGINAL 1D acres REwWAIN

JiTHIN THE RETREAT |TSELF, AS WOGE TQUIPMENT, STAFF AND

I
PERSONFEL WE -E ADDED T O WEET MODOERN CONCEPT o OF FPATIENT CARE,
MORE SPASE A5 MEEDEDR FOR AOMINISTRATIVE AURPOSES. THIs 51T=
UATION WAS FT BY RE=ALLOCATING ATEAS FORUF ALY USED AS PATIENTST
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ROOMS, ALTHOUGH THE CAPACITY WAS PLANNED FOR THREE HUNDRED,
AND THERE WERE ACTUALLY THREE HUNDRED PATIENTS IN RESIDENCE FOR
MANY YEARS, AT PRESENT BEGCAUSE OF SPACE NEEDS FOR DIAGNOSTIC
AND THERAPEUTIC EQUIPMENT, BUSINESS OFFICES, RECORD ROOMS, PRI-
VATE OFFICES, ETCes THE NUMBER OF PAT|ENTS THAT CAN BE ACCOMMO-
DATED HAS BEEN REDUCED To 225,

IN THE MIDOLE FIFTIES, THE HOSPITAL EVER CONCERNED FOR THE
COMFORT AND SAFETY OF PATIENTS, OCONTRACTED FOR AN ENTIRE NEW
HEATING SYSTEM AND ADDED FURTHER FIRE PROTEGCTION BY INSTALLING
A COMPLETE $76,000 SPRINKLER SYSTEM THROUGHOUT EVERY SEGTION OF
THE BUILDING,

DurRING THE ENTIRE SPAN OF ITS EXISTENCE, THE INSTITUTION
HAS HAD ONLY FIVE MepicaL DIRECTORS. THEse Werg: Doctor T.
Jeo Jounson, 1873-1908, Docrtor J. E. EMERSON, 1908-1917, DogTor
Davio R, Crark, 1917-1937, Doctor Russecr T. CosTeELLO, 19537-
1945, ano Doctomr MamTin H, HOFFMAN FROM THAT TIME UNTIL NOW,

THE SEVEN ADMINISTRATORS WHO HAVE PROVIDED A CENTURY OF
LEADERSHIP WERE: S1sTer De SaLes, 1860-1885, Sister Borsia,
1885-1921, SisTer Maria, 1921=1928, Sister WiniFrRED, 1928-1943,
SisTer AuesusTiINE, 1943%-195%, Sister MarTINa, 1953-1958, ano
Sister Anna Marie From 1958 1o PRESENT.

THE HOSPITAL HAS AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF OF EIGHTEEN ACTIVE
MEMBERS AND A GCONSULTANT STAFF OF TWENTY=THREE MEMBERS. IT 18
A MEMBER OF THE AMERIcAN HoSPITAL AssociATionN, THE CAaTHOLIC
HospiTAL AssociaTioN,THE GREATER DETROIT ARea HospiTaL CounciL,
THE AMERIicAN PsvycHiaTrRIC AssociaTion, THE DeETrRoIT ARCHDIOCESAN
CatroLic HospiTaL CouNciL, THE NaTionaL AssociaTioN oOF PRIVATE
PsycHiATRIC HosPiTALS, AND THE CENTRAL NEUROPSYCHIATRIC Hos=
PITAL ASSOCIATION,

IT HAS BEEN GRANTED FULL APPROVAL BY THE JOINT (oMissioN
ON ACCREDITATION OF HOSPITALS AND HAS FULL APPROVAL FROWM IHE
Boarpo oF MNurRsiNg oF MicHiGAN AND THE MNaTiomarL Leasue Fom Nurs-
ING FOR PSYCHIATRIC AFFILIATION,




PITY THE POOR POSTMASTRE

CORDON A. MACDONALD
MaJdor GeneraL, U.S.A. (ReTireo)

[EDITEHS ROTC: THe LIFE OF THE SO5TMAN HAS BEEN ALTERED BEYOND BELIEF (K
TRE LaST 100 vEamrs, |F THE FOCA POSTMAN OF YESTERYEAR RETURNED TG HI® OLD
WORE WITH THE MORERN "FLIMG," == SUCH AS AR MaiL, ELECTRORIC EQUIFMENT, THE
ROUTE FUCHMOBILES —=- YE PROBABLY WOULD GECLARE, "IsN'T PROGRESS woNDERFULZY

Ik TAE FOLLOWING |NTERESTIMS AND INFOAMATIVE ACCOUNT OF THE HURAL POST-
MAN (% PIONEER DEARBORM, WE SAIN AN LNSIGHT IKTG THE TRIALE MK TRIBOLATEONS
OF THE ©LO HAlL GHAR|ER,

MaJom GEWERAL Gonpow A, MagDowaLD, THE AUTHOR, WHOSE CRIGINAL HOME WAS
A FRAM I ARERMAC CounTY, HAS Livee 1 JETROIT THE PasT 42 veEarS, HE SEAVED
witd THE AMER 1GAn ExPEOITroMaRY FomcEls rFamous 3Zwo Divesiow  in FRANGE
puRTea WORLD WaR 'e N WoAiD WAR 1| HE WAS AK ARTILLERY COLONEL WITH HEAD=
QUARTERS —= ¥'!? CorPs yn THE EuRoPEan  THREATRE OF CRERATIONS, |8 1935 HE
ASSURED ervravn OF tHE Plenraan Natronas Geepe's 46w Bivasaon,

GEMER AL MacDoNaLD HAS #ab 40 YEMAS ©OF SERYICE |% ADVERTISING |RCLUDIKG
36 vyears wivi R. L. Pouk Coseamy, RECERTLY RETIRED, HE HAS: OFFERED TO WRITE
4 NUMYER OF AATICLES FoR THE DEapeoRn HISTOR(CAL Mustud FAOM  HIS PEHDHAL
RESOURCES AFD KH‘JHLE-’]GE.I

Wuen THorney E. ScHOOLER WAS APTOINTED THE FIRST POST-
MASTER OF DEARBORNVILLE onN NovewmBeER 1, 1831, HE FOUND VE GCOULD
OFFER HIS PATROMNS A POSTAL SEWVICE THAT WAS REMARKABLY EFFICIENT
FOR THE 7T IMES,

PosT ROADS WERE OPEN TGO DSAGINAW, Awnn ArBOR,; AND FORT
GeaTioT AMD To MT, CLEMENS By WAY OF PONTIAC, WITH ONCE-=A=WEEK
SERVIGE REASOMABLY ASSURED, STAGES WERE RUNNING REGULARLY TO
POINTS IN OMl0. MAILS ARRIVED DAILY IN DETROIT FROM THE EAST
AMD SouTe, LETTERS TODK LITTLE MORE THAN TwD WEEKS TO REACH
Mew Yomrx ang WasHineTON, Howeves, AMY MAIL BOUND FOR THE UPPER
GeeaTr LAKES AND THE NORTHWEST MOVED ONLY DURING THE SEASON OF
MAY IGATICON A ND THEN ON A HAPHAZARD BAS |S5.

ALTHoUeH DEARBORNVWILLE 01D MNOT ACTUALLY BECOME A VILLAGE
UNTIL Marer 13, 1833, THe coMMUNITY HAS BEEN KNOWN BY THAT NAME
FOR SGME TIME. POST OFFICES WERE OFTEN ESTABLISHED N UNORGAN=
IZED COMMUM I TIES IF A NEED FOR POSTAL SERVICE WAS INDICATED AND
REQUESTED., AccorpiNg To PosT OFFICE RECOROS, JCHOOLER KEPRT THE
JOB UNTIL JUuNE 25, 185&, WHEN HE wAS Succeepep By Cyrus HowarD,
A 8ROTHER oF LIEUTENANT JoSHupA HOWARD, THE OFFICER IN CHARGE OF
SURVEY ING AND CONSTRUCTING THE UNITeED STates ArsenaL at DeEar-
BORMNY ILLE,



BESIDES BEING A CAPRBLE ENGINEER, LIEUTENANT HOWARD HaD A
KEEN EYE FOR BUSINESS BEGCAUSE HE PURGHASED A 3% ACRE PARGEL OF
LAND DIRECTLY OPPOS|TE THE ARSENAL SITE FOR %?2?.95 AND THEMN
MAD T SURVEYED [NTO TOWN LDTS, STREETS, AND ALLEYS, On Marcw
19,1033 THE TOWNSITE WAS REGISTERED AND FILED AS THE VILLAGE
oF UDEARBORNYILLE, BY WHICH NAME |T WAS KNOWN UNTIL 15?5,
ParTneErRs JoHN NosrLe anD ELLIOTT GREY PROMPTLY ERECTED A
BUILDING IN THE NEW YILLAGE AT THE SOUTHEAST CORBRNER OF GCHIcAGO
Roao anoD CenTer StreeT [(now MicHican anD MNONROE) AND OPENED A
GENERAL STORE TOC HANDLE THE TRADE OF THE LARGE NUMBER oF MEM
EMPLOYED IN BUILDING THE ARSENAL,

FoOSTMASTER SCHOQOLER MUST HAVE BEEW GPERATING THE POST
OFFICE FROM HIS DWELLINGE UP TO THIS TIME BUT HE MOVED IN WITH
MNOBLE AND GREY WHEN THE STORE OPENED AND THERE HE CONTIMNUED TO
FUNCTIGN FOR THE REMAIMNDER OF HIS TERM, HIS SUCCESSOR, CVvRUS
HoWARD, CONTINUED IN THE SAME PLACE FOR ABOUT 51X YEARS, DUR=-
ING THI3 FPEROIDg HE FURCHASED THE STORE BUSINES3 AND COMBINED
IT WITH HIS FUNCTION AS POSTMASTER. WHEN HE SCOLD THE STORE, HE
TRANSFERED THE POST OFFIGE TO HIS HOME FOR THE REMAIDER OF HIS
TERM WHIGCH ENDED oN AususT 15, 1846, THis WAS A CONVENIENT
ARARANCGEMENT FOR EVERYONE BECAUSE SOME MEMBER OF THE FAMILY WAS
USUALLY ©OM HAND TO REGEIVYE ©OR DELIVER MAIL EVEH THOUGH THE

FOSTMASTER Was ABSENT AT OTHER WORK. LocaT|ion oOF THE PLOET
OFF ICE I A STORE ATTRACTED A CONSIDERABLE AMOUNT OF EXTRA
TRADE BECAUSE PEOPLE HAD TO COME TO THE PDET BFFICE IF THEY |IN=
TENDED TO SEND COR RECEIVE A LETTER. CARRIER AND RURAL FREE DE-
LIVERY WERE ST ILL FAR I THE FUTURE ANDg; BESIDEES THE POST

OFFICE WAS A HANDY GATHC R MG PLACE WHERE [N TO PIG® UP THE
LATEST MEWS, RUMORS, AND NFisHBORHOOD GOSSIP,

PoSTMASTER SCHOOLER'S JOB COULD NOT HAVE BEEN PARTICULARLY
ATTRACTIVE, FINANCIALLY OR OTHERWISE, ACCOROING TO POSTAL RE=-
coros ofF 1820, THE AVERACE AMOUNT PAID TO POSTMASTERS IN THE
UniTen States was asouT $78 A vear. FURTHERMORE, POSTAL RATES
AND REGULATIONS WERE LOADED WITH BUILT=IN ©)SPUTES WITH THE
PATRONS OF THE SYSTEM. STAMPS FOR PREPAYMENT OF POSTAGE WERE
NOT AVAILABLE uNTIL 1847 AND EVEN THEN, PREPAYMENT OF ALL MAIL
WAS NOT REQUIRED uUNTIL 1856, ENVELOPES WERE STILL TO GCOMEj THE
CLOSELY WRITTEN SHEET OF PAPER WAS SIMPLY FOLDED, SEALED, AND
AODRESSED,

PoOSTAGE RATES WERE BASED STRIGCTLY ON MILEAGE AND THE DIS-
TANCE WAS MEASURED ALONG THE ROUTE OF THE GARRIER RATHER THAN
AS THE CROW FLIES. THE HARD=PRESSED POSTMASTER HAD TO COMBINE
THE SKILLS OF THE GEOGRAPHER AND THE MATHEMATICIAN WITH THE
JUDGMENT OF A SoLomMmON,

F 5
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In 1837, THE RATES FOR A SINGLE LETTER STARTVED AT O3 CENTS
coa THE FIRST 50 wmiLes; 10 cents rFor 30 TO 80 miLES;: 12% CENTS
For 80 1o 150; 18 3/L cents For 150 to LOO; anD 25 GENTS FOA
40O MILES OR OVERs MAKING GHANGE WUST HAVE TAXED THE INGENUITY
oF THE POSTMASTER. THE SINGLE-SHEET LETTER RATE OOUBLED, TRI=
PLED, OR QUADRUPLED FOR TWO-, THREE=-, OR FOUR-SHEET LETTERS. A
LENGHTY LETTER TO THE FOLKS BACKk EAST COULD COST AS MUCH RS &1
AND THAT WAS A DAY'S WAGES FOR A WORKING Man, PEROIDICALS AND
PAMPHLETS CGST ONE GENT A SHEET up 70 100 miLeS,

THE DISPATGH OF A LETTER WAS NOT & MATTER 70 BE LI[GHTLY
UNDERTAXKEN. MANY LETTERS OF THE TIMES WERE F IRST WRITTEN HORI=
ONTALLY AND THEN OVFR=WRITTEN VERTICALLY. THE POSTMASTER WAS
ALERT TO CLAIM DOUBLE OR TRIPLE LETTER IF THE WRITER ATTEMPTED
ro "gET-sy' WITH AN UNUSUALLY LARGE SHEET OF PAPER, HIS DECI-
SI0M WAS €1MAL,

MNEWSPFAFERS ENJOYED A PREFERENTIAL RATE AND WERE CARRIED

FOR ONE CENT ANYWHERE IN THE STATE 1IN WHIGCH THEY WERE PRINTED,
PEOPLE LiIVNING cuT IM +HE WILDERMNESS SELDOM GOT TO TOWW ANO TO
THE FOST DEF IGE AMD ONE Of THE WMOST COMMON HEADACHES FOR THE

SOSTMASTER, WAS AN ACCUMULATION OF UNRDELIVERED LETTERS ON WHICH
4 CONS IGERABLE AMOUNT OF POSTAGE WAS DUE. MeEwSPAPERS SOMETIMES
“ELFED ABUT HY PRINTING THE NAMES OF PEOPLE WHO HAD MAITL AWAIT=

|G THEM. THE POSTMASTER HIMSELF MIGHT RELIEVE HIS BACKLDEZ OF
UNODEL I VERASLES BY MAKING SOME SPECIAL DELI!VERIES ON HIS OWN
NI TIAT IV E Lamadam L incoOLM is S&10 TC HAVE BEEN VERY HELPEUL

a BIS HIIGHSORS IR THIS WAY WHILE HE WAS ETOREREEFPTER-FPOSTMAS-

Srrons  THE GOMING OF THE RAILRCADS; MaiL ROUTES WERE
enVERED  MITIALLY BY RIDERS IN MUCH THE SAME WAY 45 THE Pasy
Exrnzss oF LATER DAYS., AS THE ROADZ IMPROVED AND THE VOLUME OF
At |NCAEASED, CARARYING THE MAILS WaAS AGGOMPL [IHED BY HORSE=

ORAWN VEH!CLES.,

On Sune 20, 1831, 7THe POSTMASTER AT DETROIT SQUGHT BIOS
FOH ESTABL ISHING A WEEKLY POSTAL ROUTE FROM DETRDIT BY WAY OF
SerinewsLLs, BuckLin (Dearsomn), Nanxkin, PLYMOUTH, BorOD IND,
anp Dorxgoro 70 AnN ARBOR. THE U2=mite TRIP WaS TO HE MADE IN
1% HOUR.. WEATHER PERMITTING.

A YEAR LATER, SIMILAR BI1D5S WERE SO0UGHT ON A MAIL ROUTE T0O
BE EXTENGED ALL THE WAY To CHICABO, THREE TIMES 4 WEEK, Four-
HORSE POST COACHES WERE T0 BE USED FROM DETROIT 1o NILES WHILE
THE NILEs=CHICAGO ENN OF THE ROUTE wouLD BE HANDLED BY BOAT,
THE TIME ALLOTTED FOR THE 55=MILE RUN TO TECUMSEH WAS Y} HOURS.

b NEWSPAPER ADVERTISEMENT OF JANURRY 1C0%2, STATED THAT ANN
ABEOR MAIL WOULD ARR!VE AT DEARBORMVILLE EVERY Fripay at  6:N0
P!r'l'l'll

R~



_55_

Cyrus HOWARD'S SUCCESSOR AS POSTMASTER, |HOMAS M. SwWEENY,
HELD THE JOB FOR ONLY FOUR MONTHS, Davic ALLEN FOLLOWED HIM
WITH A THREE=-YEAR TENURE AND, A FEW YEARE LATER, WITH ONE OF
FOouR YEARS. However, Eowaro C, HOWARD SEEME TO HAVE SET SOME
SORT OF A RECORD WITH || NOW=CONSECUTIVE TERMS TOTALING ABOUT
TEN YEARS. HIs FIRST APPOINTMENT was n 184G aND 415 LAST IN
1869, THE NAME OF THE POST OFFICE A7 DEARBORNVILLE WAS CHANGED.
To Deamrsorn ox May 28, 1875 amo TH4E INCUMSENT  FOSTMASTER,; JOHN
it, FARLAND, WAS REAPPOINTED To SERVE unTiL 1885,

THE INTRODUCTION OF POSTACE STAMPS I8 5 anp 10 CENT DENOM=-
INATIONS In 1817 Took SOME OF THE LOAD ©OFF THE LONG=3SUFFERING
POSTMASTER. I|HE GCOMPLIGATED AND CONTROVERSIAL RATE AND DIS-
TANGE SYSTEM WENT oUT OF ExXISTENGE N 1851 wihen THE LETTER
RATE WAS RSDUCED TO THREE GENTS FOR DISTANCES UP To %,000 MmiLes
AND EVEN THIS MILEAGE LIMIT WAS Li1sTED In 1863, Lower RATES,
ALONG WITH IMPROVED MEANS OF COMMUNIGATION AND TRANSFORTATION,
BROUGHT A TREMENDOUSLY INCREASED VOLUME OF MAiLe WITH !7 CAME
INCREASED STATUS AND F INANC|AL SEWARD FOR THE POSTMAaSTERS

BUuT THE FARMER AND VILLAGER CONTINUED TO ASSEMEBLE AT THE
POST OFFICE TO AWAIT THE DISTRIBUTION OF MAIL FOR MANY YEARS TO
comMEs Not untiL 18986 was PRuraL Free DELIVERY ESTASLISHED TO

BRINE THE ISOLATED FARMER QR RANCHER INTO CLOSER COMTACT WiTH
H15 NE|GHBORS,

Bt

BugTos HisTomical COLLECTIONS.

Faguer, ElLta, HISTORY OF DETROIT ARD WAYHE COUNTY, 10%0,

UsSa GOVEAKMENT STATISTICAL REPOAT OF THE FIRST ASSI&TANT FOSTHASTER GENERAL, 1328,
MoGate's 1837 Civy Dypecton oF DeTROnT.

PersoMaL FILEs,
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NEWS FROM THE HUSEUM

Mew ComMMISSIONERS, lw  Areir Mavor ORviILLE L. HuBBARD AN=
NOUNGED THE DEArRBORN HisTorlcaL Commission  HAD EXPANDED FROM
SEVEN TO NINE MEMBERS WITH THE APPOINTMENTS OF Was, Maurick
(Catuemine Maupe) Mirrs  amo Me, MorToNn S+ HILBERT. MAYOR
Hyupsarn, THE CITy CoumnciL, AND THE SISTORICAL CoMMISSION FELT
THE ACDITIGN. OF TWO COMMISSICHNEMS WOoULD HELP MEET THE EXPANDING
WORK AND cOALS oF THE CoMMISSICN,

Mrs, Maumice (C.Maupe) hiLLs:

Mes, MILLS 1S DISTRIGCT FINE GOVERMOR OF ZONTA INTERNAT|ON-
ALs A PAST CHAIRMAN OF THE Mustuwm GuiLo oF DEARBORN, AND 4A
PROMIMENT CIVIC LEADER, I N THE PAST SHE HAS ENGAGED |IN HIS=-
TORIGAL RESEARCH, PROGRAMS AMD PROJEGCTS UNDER THE AUSFIGES OF
THE HisToricaL CoMMISS DN,

Durine WosLp War 11, Mrs, MiLLS was cHAlRMAN OF FoORD MoTOR
NoMPANY'S BLOOD BANK PROGRAM,., Sivce 1350 sHz wAS SERVED AS A
AIAECTOR oF THE Drarsorn YWCA, Ano SHE MAINTAINS MEMBERSHIP ON
THe CiTrzens CommiTTeEE ofF Hewmy Forp CowmmunmitTy COLLEGE  AND | B
Curi1sT EPiscorPaL CHURGH,

A mAaTIvE oF DswesTry, Encramnp, MMrs. MiLLS CAME TO THE
UNITED STATES WITH HER PARENTS AND BROTHER EARLY IN LIFE AND
3ES1DED IM Svaacuwse, New Yomk, By THE TIME SHE GREW UuP, COM-
BLETED “IGH SCHOGL, AND ENTERED SYRACUSE LiNIVERSITY, HER FAMILY
HAO GROWN TO ELEVEN CHILDREN, OHE GIRL AND TEM BOYS.

In 192?, Mrs., MILLS AND HER HUSEAND caME To DearBorN. Mg,
MILLS 18 AN AERONAUTICAL ENGINEER FOR THE ForRD MOTOR ComMPaNY.,
THE MILLS HAVE Two CHILDREMN, MAUREEN AND MERBEAT.

ViorTon 3, HiLBemRT:

Mr. HILESRT COMES TO THE COMMISSION WITH A VAST AND DI-
VERS |FIED BACK ZROUND, HE 15 ASSOCIATE PROFESSCR OF ENVIRONMEN=
TAL HEALTH ANO COMSULTANT (N THE DUAL FIELDOS OF PUBLIC HEALTH

AND CIVIL EMGINEERING. v ADRiTIEN To THE UnivERSITY OF MicH=
IGAN POSITION AT ANN ARBOR, MR. HILBERT 15 A LECTURER AT MERCY
ColLLEGE AND HAS BEEN CONSULTANT To THE VIRGIN lsLAMNDS HEALTH

DEPARTMENT S IncE 1062, EarRLIER HE SERVYED AS AN ENGINEERINS
CONSULTANT Ta THE YIETNAMESE GOVERNMENT.

L FORMER ASS|STANT pDiRecTor ofF THE Wavyne County HEaLTH DE=-
PARTMENT, HILBERT ALSO INSTRUCTED AT WayNgE STATE UNIVERS ITY.
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A MATIVE oF CALIFORNIA AND A GRADUATE FROM THE UNIVERSITY
oF CALIFORNIATS ScHOOL OF CIVIL ENGINEERING, HE ASSUMED POSI1-
TIoNs wWiTH Micuican's Barry anD CHirPPEwA COUNTY HEALTH DEPART=
MENTS IN THE EARLY 1940's.

AFTER RECGEIVING HIS MASTER'SODEGREE IN PUBLIC HEALTH ADMIN=-
|STRAT ION FROM THE UnivemsiTy oF Micuigan 1N 1946, CoMMISSIONER
HILBERT SERVED TERMS AS PRESIDENT OF BoTH THE MicHican HEALTH
AssocIATION AND THE MicHican OCHAPTER oOF THE AMERICAN PuBLic
Works ASSOCIATION.

AT PRESENT HILBERT 15 cHalrmaN oF THE Civiec ArrFairs Com=
MITTEE OF THE ENGINEERING SocieTy oF DETROIT, DIRECTOR FOR THE
WesTERN WAYNE CounTy CHiILe Guipance Crinie aND DeETroiT's Forum
ror METmoPoLITAN GOALS, AND 15 A MmemBer ofF Dearsorn's ScHooL
MEEDs CoMMITTEE: In  ADDITION THE WMEW COMMISS|ICMNER 15 A FORMER
MEMBER OF THE CITY!S5 HOUSING AND CIVIC CENTER COMMISSIONS, AND
FAST PRESIDENT OF BoTH THE DearBorn Liows aAnD ExcHanse CrLuBs.
MR, HILBERT AND WIS wIFE, Dori1S; mavE BEEN DEARBORN RESIDENTS FOR
2P0 YEARS, THEY HAVE TWO DAUGHTERS,KATHLEEN, 15, ano Bersanra,10.

3 3 it i i

NEw MUSEUM HOURS. IN @RDER TO BETTER MEET THE NEEDS OF
DEARBORN CITIZENS, AS WELL AS OQUTSIDE VISITORS WHO VISIT THE
CoMMANDANT'S QUARTERS AND THE McF appDEn=-Ross House, THE DEAREORN
HiSTORIGAL MUSEUM IS GHANGING 1TS HOURS EFFECTIVE Jury 1, 196L.
WiTH THE EXCEPTION OF A NUMBER OF OUNDAYS A FEW YEARS AGO, THE
MUSEUM HOURS HAVE REMAINED UNCHANGED F OB MANY YEARS,

THE NEW SCHEDULE FOR BOTH BUILDINGS 1S5*

Sunpays 3 2:00 = 5:00 P.M.;

Monpays : CLOSED EXCEPT FOR PREARRANGED TOURS
OR LECTURES]

Tuesoays - Fripays: 10:30 AM. - 6:30 P.M.;

Saturpays: 9:00 A M, - 5:00 P.M,

THE CHANGE OF HWOURS FRoM 9:00 A.M, 7o 10:30 A.M. AND TEHE
cLOSING TIME oF 6:30 P.M, insTEAD ofF 5:00 P.M. ALLOWS MORE
YVISITORS AN OPPORTUNITY TO SEE THE BUILDINGS WITHOUT EXPANDING
THE ACTUAL OPEN HOURS DURING THE DAY, IHE SATURDAY HOURS RE=-
MAIN UNCHANGED,

IT 1S CUSTOMARY FOHR MOST MUSEUMS TO CLOSE ONE DAY OF THE
WEEK IN ORGER TO MAKE REPAIRS,; INSTALL NEW EXHIBITS, OR MAKE
OTHER CHANGES OR BUILDING |[MPROVEMENTS,. MonDay 15 A GoOB TIME
TO ACCOMPLISH THIS, HOWEVER, SCHOOL GROUPS AND OTHER GROUPS
DESIRING TO SCHEDULE TOURS, LECTURES, OR SPECIAL PROGRAMS MAY
po 50 oM MONDAYS BY APPOINTMENT.
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THE Museum ofFfFices AND ResearcH DEPARTMENT'S BUSINESS
HOURS FEMAIN UNCHANGED FROM 8:30 A.M, To 5:30 P,M., MoNpDaYS
THROUGH FRIDAYS, FPEQOPLE WISHING TO DO RESEARCH OR IN OTHER
WAYS MAKE USE OF THE LIBRARY AND ARCHIVAL MATERIALS MAY DO SO
DURING THESE HOURS, AND THEY MAY COME AT OTHER TIMES BY APROINT=
MEMT&

* k-
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Brn AnnuaL Museum Fair., THE Museum FaAIR WAS HELD ON THE
PREMISES OF THE MGF ADDEN-ROSS HOUSE onN A BEAUTIFUL BUT VERY
WARM DAY, MAY 23, THE B16 EVENT AGAIN THIS YEAR WAS THE "Mock
Civie War Encounter.”" We ARE NOT QUITE SURE AS TO WHETHER OR
NGT THE SouTH orR THE MNORTH WAS VIcTORICUS. HOWEVER, EVERYBODY
EMJOYED THEMSELVES. MANY OF T HE ORGANIZATIONS REPRESENTINE THE
Museum GuiLo oF DeEarBORN  HAD DREMONSTRATIONS, SoLD |TeEMS oOR
PLANNED OTHER EVENTS.

MAY WE TAKE THIS OPPORTUNITY TO THANK THE MANY PEOPLE AND
ORGANIZATIONS IN THE COMMUNITY WHO HELPED MaAKE THE Fair PoOSSI-
BLE,.

CiviL War larker DepicaTioN., THE HISTORICAL MARKER CERE=-
MONY WHIGH HAD BEEN SCHEDULED FOR May 22, HeriTaGe Day, AT THE
CommanpanT's QUARTERS, HAS BEEN RESCHEDULED. |T WILL BE PUB=
LIicLY DEDIGATED AND UNVEILED oON YETERAN'S Day, NovemBer 17,
196l,, WaTcH FOR FUTURE ANNOUNGEMENTS IN THE NEWSPAFERS.,

THE MARKER WILL HONOR THE UuUN[TS OF MEN WHO TRAINED OR AS=
SEMBLED AT THE OLD ARSENAL HERE BAcK IN THE 1860's, Tooay THE
CoMMANDANT'S QUARTERS 1§ A LIVING MEMORIAL OF THE OLD ARSENAL
WHIGH wAS IN useE From 1833 1o 1875, anD WHIGH PLAYED A KEY ROLE
IN THE PIONEER DAYS OF DEARBORNYILLE,

= T '.'ri- iz =+

SiLver TEA SERVICE., InN  APrIL THE ZonTa Crue ofF DEarBORN,
OME OF THE MEMBER ORGANIZATIONS OF THE Museum Guiro oF Dear-
BORM, PRESENTED TQ THE Museum A BeauTiFuL Tea ano Corree Ser-

VIGE WHIGCH INCLUDED AN APPROPRIATE |INSCRIPTION ON THE TRAY,.
THE ZONTIONS PRESEMNTED THE SERVICE TO THE MUSEUM AS AN EXPRESS=
ION OF THEIR INTEREST AND APPRECIATION OF THE MUSEUM WORK.

Tue HisToricaL CommisSsion AND MUSEUM WERE PROUD TO ACCEPT THIS
ATTRACTIVE AND USEFUL GIFT.

VeM.C.C.A., Presents CorFFEe Maker., THE VeETcranw MoTor CAR
CLus oF AMERICA, ANOTHER REFPRESENTATIVE OF THE NMustum GuiLD ofF
DEARBORN, PRESEMTED A FIME ES5-cUP COFFEE MAKER TO THE MUSEUM
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AT 1T5 May MEETING., THE ©LD URN HAD SEEN BETTER DAYS AND THE
MUSEUM WAS DELIGHTED WITH THIS GIFT. MNow, THE PLEASANT HOURS
UniT, THE vaRicus GuiLp erours, THE COMMISSION AND OTHER GROUPS
WILL BE ASLE TQ ENJOY MORE AND BETTER COFFEE, MANY THANKS TO
THE WM.M.C.C.h.

* 2 3 3t 3

Juntor HISTORIANS. THE JUN1oR HISTORIANS; A  @rRouP ofF 10
To 15 YEAR OLD YOUNGSTERS INTERESTED IN MUSEUM WORK,; HAVE BEEN
VERY HELPFUL TO THE MuSEUM, M ADBDITION TG THEIR REGULAR PRG=

JEGTS, SEVERAL TOURS TD HISTORIG PLAGES IN THE AREA AND THEIR
BUSINESS MEETINGS, A NUMBER ©OF THE MEM3ERS HAVE GOME INTO THE
MUSEUM TO WORK MANY HOURS THIS SUMMER., THE GROUP NORMALLY 15
NOT AGTIVE FROM JUNE THROUGH AUGUST. HOWEVER,; SEVERAL FELLOWS,
IncLUD NG Laurte DoTTem, JoHn . Hoepxinson, Don Yuvan, Mike Nini,
AND Jinv HESTICK HAVE WORKFED ON THE LAWNS, HELPED ON THE RESTO=-
RATION OF BUGGBIES, RUN [CRRANDS, ANOD HAVE HELPED WITH A NUMBER
OF QTHER TASKS. IHE sEcuLar H1SToRIAN WORK WILL COMMENZE AGAIN
IN SERTEMBER,

Harsy WoLzmakers Marrien 50 Yearse On June 2, 196k, 7He

MUSEUM STAFF SURPRISED MR, & WMRSe HARRY MOLEMAKER ON THEIR

GoLorw  Weopineg ANNIVERSARY WITH A BRIEF PABTY = INCLUDING A
Mocx wEoptwe AT THE Museum, Mr, MeLEmakeEr, MusSeum CRAFTSMAN
SIMCT THRT, HAS TFEEN O THE STAFF LDONGER THAN ANY OTHER MEMBER.
Aurezr s Barnes  anpo Fren SAPPRICH OF THE STAFF WERE  THE BRIDE
AND GHOOM AND THEY WORE AUTHENTIC COSTUMES FROM THME LARGE COL=
LEcTIoM AT THE Museums THE WNOLEMAKERS WERE QUITE PLEASED WITH

THE PROGRAM.

MARcELLA WHims HEsiens. Mers, MamceLLa WeiMS, WHO HAD BEEN
A FAAT TIME TYRPIST IN THE RESEARCH OFFIGE S INGE THE CONCLUSION
oF Tor Forp CENTENNIAL DAYS DURING THE SUMMER oOF 1363, HAS RE=-
SI1GNED. SHYE ASSUMED FULL TIME EMPLOYMENT IN THIS aAREA, ORIG=-
INALLY, MRS, WHIMS cAME TO THE MuSgum AS THE HENRY ForRD CENTEN=-
N1aL SEcRETARY FOR IRI1S BeEckeEr, THEN, AT THE CONCLUSION OF
THOSE MEMORAHLE DAYS, SHE AGREED TO STAY ©ON THE STAFF IN THE
FEsearcH OFrFicE. WE WISH HER WELL INT HE FUTURE,

t
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"HistorymoaiLe”" Comes To Dearsosn, Iue Deassorn HisTORICAL
MUSEUM 15 PLEASED TO ANNOUNGE THAT IT WILL Have THE MicHIGan
HisToricaL CommissSioN Museum's HISTORYMOBILE ON T HE GROUNDS OF
THE ComMmANDANT'S QuarTerRs Jury 1L rtusousw Jury 19, 1964, THe
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HiISTORYMOBILE REFPRESENTS A CODOPERATIVE EFFORT 7N THE PART JF
1L MUSEUMS THROUGHOUT THE STATE ©OF MICHIGAN., THED HINETEEN EX=
HIBITS PORTRAY THE HISToRY OF MIicCHIGAN FROM EARL IEST TIMES TO
THE PRESENT.

THE Deassorn HisToricaL MUSEUM HAS CONTRIBUTED TWO OF THE
EXHIBITS. UONE coNceEAnS MICHIGAN BECOMING A STATE AND THE OTHER
15 A THREE=FOLD SUBJECGT COVERING THE FirsT WorLo WaR; THE PROS=-
rEROUS 1920'sz anp  THE DEPRESS on oF THE 1930's, VOLUNTEERS
FROM THE LOCAL COMMUMITY SERVE A% UN&TS AND HOSTESSES: [HE
HISTORYMOBILE MAY BE SEEN WITHOUT .1 HGEe ALL OF THE EQUIPMENT=
INGLUDING THE TRUCK AND S5l~-FDO1 TEAILER WERE GIFTS FROM MicH|=—s
GAN BSUS INESSES AROUND THE STATE.

) 2 Ei2 34 &
MEws From THE DeEameorw HistoricAaL SoBTETY. THE ANNUAL
Cue Timer's LUNCHEON, CO=SPONSORFN BY THE DEARBORN HISTORIGCAL

Socievy AND THE Dearsomrn HisTor!rcaL COMMISSION HELD AT EMMaNUERL
LuvHeraN CHURCH ON MAY 16,WAS A VERY SUCGESSFUL GATHERING TH!®
YEAR, APPROXIMATELY 200 PEOPLE WERE IN ATTENDANCE INCLUCING
MANY LONG TIME RESIDENTS OF DF ~RBORN NOW OR IN THE PAST. [N
ADDITION TO THE SPLENDID POT LUCK DINNER, SPEC!AL GUESTS WERE
INTRODUCED AND A NUMBER OF SOCIETY MEMBERS EXPRESSED WORDS OF

weLcome, Mra Co King BorInNg #EPRESENTED Mavom OrviLie L.
HUuBBARD WITH OFFICIAL GREETINGS &AND BEST WISHES FROM THE Crvy.,
THE MAIN HIGHL IGHT OF THE DAY .52 THE OLD GNE ROOM SHGOOL SKIT
APTL cALLED "THis Was THE Srcweoor THAT Was." IR1S BECKER AS

THE CONGENIAL SCHOOL TEACHER, REKINODLED MEMORIES OF ANOTHER ERA
AS SHE BROUGHT BACK AN OLD FASHIONED "ScrooL Days" ATMOSPHERE.

Amru?.m Hidowcal ﬂmm

HISTURYMDBII.E

A VIEW OF THE 54 FooT HISTORYMOB |LE WHICH 1S TREAVELING AROUND CQUR STATE
FOR SEVEAAL YEMRS,



ARTIFACTS:

COSTUMES :

FURNITURE:

GUNS 2

HOUSEHOLD:

PUBLICATIONS:

RUGS:

TOYS:

E

MUSEUM NEEDS

ITEMS IN GOOD USABLE CONDIT|ON:

AMmErIcAN INDIAN.

CHILOREN'S CLOTHING AND ACCESSORIESe

MeEn's Business ano Woesw SuiTs anD ACCESSQRIES,
FRIGR TO 1930,

OfFi1ce FurniTure erior To 1875.

1320's anp 1930's FURNITURE AND ACCESSORIES,

WoaLo War | ENFIELD AND SPRINGFIELD WITH
BAYOMNETS,

GLASS AND CTHINA,

OLp PRINTS anD PAINTINGS.

INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR VIEWS OF ARSEMAL BUILDINGS
WHEN AND AFTER USED AS PART OF THE ARSENAL.

OQctoder %, 1963 1ssue oF THE "Dearsorn Press'”.
"Our Times™ By MARK SULLIVAN = & VOLUMES.

Books Pprior To 1875 (Oup Binoines).
BrRAIDED, FRaec, aAnND Hookeo.

DoLLs:= SHisLEY TEMPLE AND ALL TYPES.

EarLy Toys [Irown, CAST-1RON AND TIN).

KINDLY DELIVER DONATIONS TO THE WMuseum OFFi1ce, 915 BrRADY
OR IF PICK=UP |35 DESIRED PLEASE PHOMNME ?fh—31?ﬁ.
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ACCESSIONS: JANUARY -- JUNE, 1964

DEARZOBN TownsHIP ScHoor DisTricT No, 7 Bownbs, From MR,
CAKLEY W, BEST.

f LUMBERMAN'S SaWw AND cHILD'S sLED From MR, JOHN BEEKER,

A GOLLECTION GF WOODWORKING TooLS FrOM MR, JOHN J.KRIMMEL.

4 History oF DeEarBORN BY awd Frowm MR, PAUL D. ANDERSON.

Tivie CENTER OPENING NEWSPAPER RELEARSES AND PHOTOGRAPHS
FroM THE OITY OF DEARBORM,

Books, FAMILY RECORDS, MAPS AND PHOTO FrRom MRS, WALTER
GRIFFITH.

Two 1900 scHoolL DESKSs FRrRom MRS, DON FLOYD,

AN ORMATE EARLY VALENTINE FrROM MRS, GEORGE BOOTH.

1916 KN ICKERS AND WOoOL SHawL From MR, #& MRS, JOHN FRAZIER.

WoraLp War | PUTTEES FrRowm MRS, RAYMOND &, SMITH.

A Crvie War sword From ME, LAWRENCE BAYWOMND LOCKNQOD,

CLARENGE DayLE's ELECT |ON POSTER FOR CoOUNCILMAN ANDO A BOOK
on Hewmy Fomo Scnoor (19%5%-3L) rFrowm MRS, WIRGINIA RIKER.

A GOLLECTION of DEARBORN PHOTOS (1925-27), MANUSCRIPT AND
ILLUSTRATIVE MATERIAL rFrRonm AEVEREND J, 0. BREUNMINGER,

A SamPLEx Gas ManeLe (1900) rFrom R, BENJAVIN B,LIEBERMAN.

FHOTOGRAFHS oF DEAREBORN PLACES ANMD EVENTS FrRoMm MB. HOWARD
E. BROOKS,

£ 1200 Lvon & HeaLy Mawnoovin FRom ME. HICHARD W, LAMBRECHT.

A CHRISTEMING DRESS, FAMILY Ej1aLE, BOOX ON AMERICAN GLASS,
AMD TWO GLASS BOTTLES FRoM MRS, ROBERT (MONA) SURTIS,.

CHriIs7T EPiscoral CHURGH MATER AL AND PAPERS ON THE HISTORY
oF THE Museum rFrom MIZ5 WADEL MOORE

A Crire's stk pReEss FROM MRS, RBIOBERT G. WABNER.

£ PHOTOGRAPH OF THE DONOR FrOM NR, DONALD BAUT.

HENRY FORD TENTENNI|AL SCRAPBOOK oON THE FomrD Ta|=WoTOR AND
AVIATION FrROM MR, BICHARD L, HAGELTHCORN,

A COLLECT I ON OF MATERIAL on THE YWCA AND RELATED ORGANIZA=
TIONS FroMm MRS, H. REX WADDELL.

"CorParRATION OF THE Town of Dertgoit" (1802-1805) ano "dour=~
NAL OF JOSEPH VALFEY,JrR."([1B13) rrom MRS.KINGSLEY R. MACGUFFEY.

Issugs ofF "MicHican History" AnND InDEXxES FROM MISS
KATHLEEN PARR. {INn ResSPONSE To !'Mustum Negeos!' ).

"Micuigan History" INoexes FroM MA. KARL PARCHERT.

Maps, PER|ODICALS, SEPRINTS, PAMPHLETS, BOOKS, PICTURES,
CARDS, MANUSCRIPT AND ILLUSTRATIVE MATERIAL FRoM NR. FLOYD L.
HATGHT .

WorLo WarR | Ammy UMIFORM FRoOM MAR. CLARE A. ENGLiISH,

CHiLo's 1850 SHOES, TIN TYPES AND ILLUSTRATIVE MATERIAL
From MBS, CARL R, fMﬁHY} STEWART,

GEMERAL SHERMAN'S CALLING CARD AMD COPY OF MIS LETTER TO
A cousin (1885) rFrom MRS, F. W. SCHOEW, JR,

MAPLES ScHooL BROGHURE fFroM MR, RAYMOND E, GOOD, PRINCIPAL.

-

e E————.
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HISTORY AND FHeTO o thee OHasLEs A, LinosereH ScHooL
FROM WwHR. HARCLD F, MYLER, PriNgiFaAL,

SALISBEURY SSHOOL EROSHURES AND AN ARTICLE on Rav Apams!
ACTIVITIES WHILE SHZ0GL SuPEaIMTENDENT FROM MR, . EDWARD
GRIPTOMN, PRIMGIPAL.

Cory of fAasteacT oF TI1TLE [1E32) ano a Macic LANTERN WITH
COLORED SLIDFS ofF aRlout 1967 rFaow MISS MILDRED GRONCGUE,

A DunTLEY PREUMATIC LARPET Sweerer of aBouT 1915 rFrom MR,
WALTER GOLBA.

CoPIES OF CONSOLIDATION SPEECHES, FRAMED PHOTO OF FORD
ArrrorT (1926), Faamco PHOTO OF DONOR OF ABouT 1960 From MR.
JOSEPH KARNMANN .

A Souvenir Civie War BUuLLET FRom MRS, RUBY J. DICKIESON,

AN EXTENS|VE COLLESTION OF LAIDES AND GENTLEMENS COSTUMES,
AND AccEssor|gs (17P0-1700), Dearsorn PHOTOS anp 1942 Recmea-
TioN DEPARTMFNT MEDALZ Faom MR, AnD MBS. ROBERT E. BHOENS.

PRINTS, CLIPPINES,. UODKLETS, CARODS, ScHOOL SLATE, LAP
BOARD, TOYS, GULILTS, MIL!TARY ITEMS, KITCHEN UTENSILS AND EXH)=
BIT MATERI&L fFham “R. anp 78, HUEH &, WARD.

Two couvras:iTian 1920 porL Heans rrow FISS MARLENE CUOUDBET.

A 1928 MicaopHons rFmom MR. RALPH 2. THETREAU, WEFX.

A 17%% "Seveora’ Danic Frowm VR, FRANK BAUT.

EVENING Ban, PURSE AND NECLACE FRom K155 DOLORES KESTON,

196% anr Y Jolp Yosrsooxs rrom DIV INE CHILD HIGH SCHOOL

A coepsR FIIENDSHIP LaMP From MBS, MAUDE E. PERT,

1916 pucroerarus, 1928 Tuxepo, 200 FAMDUS SCEMES,ALMANACS; -
AND BOOKS ©rox MA. awno MBS, UHOVER C., AUTEN,

Faro Seip PLANT DPANORAMA EXHWIBIT PANEL FROM CR. REELET [,
LEE, CuraThorR, TossiN GRZAT LAKES NusSeuwm,

Civie Wags guEST, “O%EY. FAPERS, CLIPPINGS AND MISCELL ANEOUS
ITEMS FROM YIRS FLORENDE B. WINGINGER,

WorLo Waz | Aamy wav From ROY W, HESS,

WorLo Waz || Air Force unirorm From MR. ARTHUR JEFFERSON.

WoerLp War 11 Ayp Forge JagkET fFrom MB, EARL LOCKWOQD,

A COLLECTIOH OF MDOEL AUTOMOBILES From MR. BRUCE BE AUCHAMP.

A FLorRAL ParwTING From MRS, JEAN LONG.

EARTHENWARE CROSGK AND JUG, AUTO LUGGAGE RAGK, 1920 FLOOR
LAMP AND EXHIGIT MATERIAL FrROm MI5S LILLIAN BECKZR.

EARLY GCALFHNDARS, BouDol|ls PlLLOW, NORTHVIEW CEMETERY MATER=-
AL, DESK, WHRITINE CQUIPMENT, BUSINFSS PAPERS AND MISGELLANJOUS
EXHIBIT MATERI AL Faom RS, ROGER E. (FLomence) RICHARD.

A 1890's zamasoL reom WMR3. LOLA H. LATHERS,

B 1919 LaniErs SuUl T, MERRSCHAUM, PIPE, PROGHAMS, PAMPHLETS,
AND NEWSPAPER cLIPPINGS Fiowm MAS. CEQRCE (Jessie) BOOTH.

190l »"RADUATION DRESS, LINGERIE, FUR PIECE, SHAWL AND
soARF FROW 183 ALNE L. PARKER.

s, Lou Dipeove's scrarPBooks, 1920's sHEET Music AND Foro
ALmanags From RS, FRAMK H, MeCLURE,

A 1950 American Rep Cross unNiForMF rom MRS, WINFIELD H,
(Karin) ARNESON.
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A 1950 EVENING DRESS FROM MHED. WV INA SWMITH,
EarLy 1900's cHILD'S FURMITURE AND TOYS, HOUSEHOLD AND

KITCHEN 1TEMS, TYPEWRITIH, LADIES COSTUMES, CHURGCH MATERIAL,
WorLo War | ITEMS, BOOKS, PROGRAMS, PHATOS, AMOD MISCELLANGUS
EXHIBIT MATERIAL FrRoM MRS DOROTHY F., BUTLER % MB, WILSON A,
JACKSON,

A 1948 RCA Trievisiun FRoM MR, RALPH B. CUY.

1880's PARASOL, LORGNETTE AND FANS 240 taqtr 1900's BaBY
cLOTHES FROM MRS, GARVASE JACH.

Pair oF WorLp War | ArMy spumsy ZC0wc Divi-:10n BANMER AND
REUMION PrROGRAM From MR. BUSSELL N. BAKER.

MERI-4N EXPEDITIONARY FORGCES PRINT WITH SOLDIERS CREED
AND DATA on %2np Division (1917-13) From MR, ROY W, HESS,
CoPY OF PAPER ON THE DEARBORN ARSENAL BY AND From MR,
ERIC T_MAMIMNS.
CrviL War cannNOomM BALL FROM MRS, ANNA HEMNDRICKSCMN,
EarLY BLUING BOTTLE fFrRom MR, JOHN HOPK INSON,
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MOFADDEN=ROSS HOUSE

COMMANDANT'S QUARTERS McFADDEN=ROSS HOUSE
21950 MicHieaN AvENVE 915 Brabny STREET
TeELEPHONE: LO 1-9735 TeELerHONE: 561-9438

Open 103130 A,M, To 6:30 P,M,, TuesoaYs = FRIDAYS}

9:00 A.M, To 5:00 P,M,, SaTurDAYS;

2t00 P,M. ToO 5:00 P,M,, SunDavs,
CLoseo MonNDAYS EXCEPT FOR TOUR AND LECTURE APPOINTMENTS,

Bus inces TeLgewone: 2T7L=3170
FRee AomissionN




